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\ Hudak, Eric (CI-StPaul) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Muhammad, Akbar (CI-StPaul) 
Monday, June 24, 2019 3 02 PM 
Hudak, Eric (CI-StPaul) 
Midway Amoco BP 1347 University Ave West 

Here you go, Eric. 

On 6/12/19,from 3:05 pm-3:45pm, I Akbar R. Muhammad, was using a decoy to conduct tobacco age compliance 
inspection of Midway Amoco BP, 1347 University Ave. West. Mr. Ahmed Nagdi sold a pack of Marlboro cigarettes to an 
underage decoy. I went in to present myself as an inspector and to inform him that he sold to a tobacco decoy. Mr. 
Nagdi stated that he asked for ID twice, the first time he asked for the ID and sold to the decoy. The decoy left the store 
and forgot to retrieve a receipt. When the decoy asked for a receipt Mr. Nagdi ID'd him again and took back the pack of 
cigarettes. I explained that this was still a sale to an underage minor. Mr. Nagdi called the owner, Mr. Kha led Aloul, and 
explain the situation to him, I also talked with the Mr. Aloul and explain what will be happening going forward. As I was 
talking with the Mr. Aloul, I observed a patron, who budged in front of the line, asked Mr. Nagdi for 1 pack of cigar 
wraps and two single Marlboro cigarettes. Mr. Nagdi handed both the pack of cigar wraps and two single Marlboro 
cigarettes to the patron and he quickly left the premise. I didn't observe any cash exchanged during this transaction. 
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Departmnent of Safety and Inspections (DSI) 
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